
Stoltz, CarrieR- DNR 

From: 
Sent: 

Dave Larsen <dlarsen@reiengineering.com> 
Tuesday, December 03, 2019 3:32PM 

To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Stoltz, CarrieR- DNR 
Kelly's Change Order Request 
Attachments.html 

Carrie, change order for installation of cap at Kelly's. Change order specific to 6 additional site hours of REI Sr level site 
time and 2 per diems for second night. Per Diem for both Sr level staff and Jr level staff. Jr level staff completed well 
abandonment and vapor pin abandonment during this mobilization. Please let me know if you have questions or 
concerns. 

Attached are site photos, field notes and change order request. 

Citrix Attachments Expires May 31, 2020 

3783 PVC Liner change order.pdf 139.3 I<B 

IMG 3557.JPG 5.3 MB 

IMG 3573.JPG 4.7 MB 

IMG 3603.JPG 3.8 MB 

IMG 3619.JPG 3.6 MB 

IMG 3634.JPG 3.2 MB 

IMG 3639.JPG 4.3 MB 

IMG 3657.JPG 3.5 MB 

IMG 3686.JPG 3.6 MB 

IMG 3720.JPG 3.8 MB 

REI_20191203_150028.pdf 1.9MB 

sand over membrane.jpg 87.9 I<B 

woven membrane over liner.jpg 2.5 MB 

Download Attachments 

David Larsen uses Citrix Files to share documents securely. 

Thank you, 
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(])avicf :N. Larsen P. q 
Senior J{ycfrogeo[ogist / Projessiona[ CJeofogist 

Connect with us : 

David N. Larsen, P.G. 
Senior Hydro geologist 

Dlarse,,;1'REJeng ineering.corn 

Tel : 1-877-734-7745 
715-675-9784 

Cell: 715-551-3434 

Fax: 71 5-675-4060 

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for the recipient only. If you have received this e-mail in error please disregard. 
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Usual and Customary Standardized Invoice #26 
July 2019- December 2019 

PECFA #: 54839-9999-67 VendorName:~R~E=I ____________________________ ___ 
BRR IS#: U3-U4-U00967 Invoice#: 

~----~~~~~------------------Site Name: Kelly's Spur Invoice Date: Proposal Date12/3/19 
Site Address: Hwy 63 & Raymond Road, Grand View Check #: --'--------------------------------

8 

36 

Variance 

Well Abandonment 

Change Order Request 

Consultant WAB20 

COR05 

Bentonite Pellets (501b bag- 1/4" pellet) 

Change Order Request (cost cap exceedance requests) 

Place impervious liner over area of previous soil excavation (change order) 

Bag $ 

Change Order $ 

Variance 

~ 
~ 

'.:a::) ~~ 
RR-llla 

U&C Total $ 437.79 

Variance to U&C Total $ 927.94 

11.14 

393.23 

$927.94 

Grand Total $ 1,365.73 

4 $ 

1 $ 

1 $ 

44.56 

393.23 

927.94 



Site Time 

Variance Request 
Proposal Datel213/19 

Place PVC Liner over Area of Previous Soil Excavation (Change Order) 
Kelly's Spur 

Grading and Site Work 
Site Time (sr level) hr 

Per Diem night 
6 

2 
$112.96 
$125.09 

$677.76 
$250.18 

1 
1 

$677.76 
$250.18 

Estimated Charges $927.94 
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